
MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING

BETWEEN

GAVILAN JOINT COMMUNITY COLLEGE  DISTRICT

AND

GAVILAN COLLEG E FACULTY ASSOCIATION

REGARDING COVID-19 CORONAVIRUS

ADDENDUM

June 1, 2020

Per the Memorandum Of Understanding between Gavilan joint Community College District and the
GCFA, the GCFA is exercising their right to negotiate any additional impacts of school closures in the
2019-20 school year. Unless it has not already done so by virtue of the cessation of the March 13th
Executive Order, this MOU shall expire in full without precedent on June 30, 2020, unless extended by
mutual written agreement.

•      Compensation for completing the peer online course review process and havingyour course
awarded "Quality Reviewed" status, will adhere to Article 40.5.3 (40.6.5) of the collective
bargaining agreement.

•      $300for mentors max48 stipends.

•      $840 for completing GOIT 1 series 20 hours, facilitated ora similar course as determined bythe
VPAA and $1680 for completing GOIT 2 series, 40 hours facilitated, or a similar course as
determined by the VPAA.

Maximum payout of $2520 for completing both GOIT 1 and GOIT 2 trainings for a total of 60
hours or similar courses for a total of 60 hours, as determined by the VPAA.

Completion of the courses must occur between March 17, 2020 to August 30, 2020.  Completion
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•      Faculty who have already received flex hours orco-curricular do not qualifyfor the stipend for
the same effort.

GCFA reserves the right to negotiate any additional impacts of school closures in the 2019-20 school

year. Unless it has not already done so by virtue of the cessation of the March 13 Executive Order, this
MOU shall expire in full without precedent on June 30, 2020, unless extended by mutual written
agreement.

For Gavilan Joint community college District:                        For Gavilan college Faculty Association:

Mike  Renzi, J.D. Cherise Mantia, M.A.                       Date


